

Birmingham County FA Board meeting Starting at 3pm on Thursday 19th July 2018

MINUTES

BIRMINGHAM COUNTY FA – BOARD MINUTES AND DOCUMENTATION

From: Mike Penn

Date of Notice: 9th August 2018

To: Directors

Dear Directors,

Hi everyone - I hope you're all okay.

It was great to see you all at the first meeting of the new Board and thank you again for your input during the meeting and questions and feedback since we met along with dates to pop in to the office and meet some of the staff.

I appreciate it was quite information intense on the day but myself and Kevin hope some of it sunk in but we also recognise it's a steep learning curve but it won't take long for much of it to make sense. If you have any questions then please contact Kevin in the first instance.

Please find below the draft Board minutes from the meeting. If any of you spot any glaring errors or would like anything re-wording then please let Kevin know (copy all). Otherwise, we can discuss, amend and approve at the next meeting on the 6th September.

You will also see another attachment which is the provisional funding agreement/contract from the Football Association (FA). Every County FA receives similar other than the funding and targets vary for each. This agreement follows the Business Plan and Operational Plan submission which Kevin explained during the meeting. We are feeding some initial observation back to the FA for clarification but we thought it important to share the document with you at this stage which will again increase your knowledge at a strategic level.

I have also attached our most recent Safegaurding Action Plan for your perusal.

You'll also see the diary dates at the bottom of the minutes which we agreed at the meeting. I'm now away on a break so please liaise with Kevin for any matters arising and/or if you would like to visit the office.

I look forward to seeing you all again soon.

Kind regards,

Mike Penn Chairman Birmingham County FA

Birmingham County FA

BOARD MEETING Minutes of the meeting on Thursday 19th July 2018 at 3pm

M. Penn (Chairman), S. Poole (Deputy Chairman), K. Shoemake (CEO), S, Hampton, J Berry, M, Shafaq, S. Welch, S. Kazmi, H. Murdoch, G. Rippon, H. Organ

lten	n	Minutes	Actions
1	Chairman's welcome & remarks		
2	A p o l o g i e s for Absence	There were no apologies on the day	
3	D i r e c t o r Introduction s	0	
4	Minutes of the Board meeting held on 17 th April 2018	increased Board we may, at some stage, increase this	
5	M a t t e r s arising not covered on the agenda	remuneration which had been carried over from the	

6	F A Representati ve Report - F o r information - National G a m e B o a r d report: M a y 2018 - F A B o a r d : A p r i l 2 0 1 8 update - F A Council: Verbal update	any FA and/or BCFA information provided was to be treated in strictest confidence which included not releasing any information to the press. Any approaches and requests from the press or comments to the press should be approved by the CEO/Chairman in advance. Mr Penn gave a verbal update on FA matters and meetings which included background information and overviews of each decision making body at the FA along with his involvement as the BCFA's FA representative.	CEO / FDM / FO
		Mr Berry also suggested some empathy and caution when approaching LA's as the FA plans and potential levels of investment could put some LA's off and may not align with their LA priorities. Mr Shoemake stated that he and colleagues were meeting Mr Hollingworth from Birmingham City Council (BCC) in early August to discuss facility strategies, the BCFA HQ, a more joined up/strategic approach across the BCC and Commonwealth Games (2022) including legacy work and Alexander Stadium. Mrs Hampton also supported the approach but also suggested aligning with Sport England's strategy and FA KPI's.	

	Complian ce * Change to agenda: Mr Watson (D S L) delivering	and insight for the previous two years and confirmed that the BCFA had received a conditional pass in May	CEO to disseminate initial action plan and update regarding n e x t submission/ pass
--	--	---	--

8	view (mon t h 12/15)	to the FA which linked to the three year FA funding which had been verbally approved. He further explained how the funding works and what we have agreed to do with the funding which will be spent on FA salaries for the next three years. Furthermore, he also stated that it had also been agreed that the BCFA would fund the delivery element which had been captured in the 12 month Operational Plan. Mr Shoemake then took the Directors briefly through the Operational Plan which was on 'smartsheets' which all Directors can access. Mr Penn explained that there had been a very tight six week window to pull plans together and submit a three year Business Plan and a one year Operational Plan to the FA for approval. This meant that the FA had already approved the plans just prior to the new Directors starting.	
9	Business Insight - Data analysis	Mr Shoemake gave a very brief introduction to some of the insight we now have available which was in the Business Plan submission. He stated that data and insight would form an important part of our strategies moving forward.	
10	Committee Meetings	There were no matters arising from recent Committee meetings.	
11	AOB	Mr Shoemake circulated a 'conflict of interest form to each Director for completion. This will be a regular agenda item and Directors are asked to highlight and/ or declare any potential conflict at any time.	

 <u>Board meetings</u> - convene 30 minutes prior to meetings for light refreshments - all meetings to start at 1pm and expected finish by 4pm: 6th September - to sign off the accounts which will be circulated prior to the meeting & Operational Plan / 'smartsheet' workshop 20th September 20th November 22nd January 2019 19th March 21st May 	
 Additional Diary Dates 27th September – AGM 6th Dec - BCFA Council meeting 11th April – BCFA Council Meeting 	

The meeting closed at 18.50

Signed as a true & accurate record

Date

Print Name:

Position: